
38612.628

31st March 6

With Chebene

Sir,

I have the honor to re know

ledge the receipt of your letter of the

5th instant enclosing a statement

sheweng the balance due Mr

Surveyor Ponton to the 31st December

last; and to inform you that Mr

Bontom’ dleary does not account for

12 days, but as one of these days was

good Friday he was charged with

only 11 days. He has not get given

the Department the required ex-

placiation respecting the repares

to his Theodolite.

With reference to the dif-

ference in the Equepment.

account

Hon E. Denedeney

Iudian Comr, for man & N.W.T.

Rezeiea. h.W.S.

Pook Copt
Affair Letterbook,

19 March 1885 - 2 April 1885, (R.G. 10, volume 4505)
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